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THE FLORIDA SENATE

Taithasets, Flords 32300-1100

SENATOR GINNY BROWN-WAITE O e

10h District ITohessionel Regiskon

August 24, 1993

MEMORANDUM

VIA FACSIMILE 7 30L 47 ew
TO:  Wiliam Talbot

FROM: State Senator Ginny Brown-Waite

SUBJECT: 8/31/83 Public Service Commission Agenda

This is to confirm the arrangements we discussed yesterday pertaining 1o the agenda
of the Public Service Commission on Tuesday, August 31, 1893. You agreed that the
iterns relating to Southern States Utilties would not be heard by the Commission untd
1:00 pm. All members of the Hernando Counlty Comimission will be present, and this
schedule will accomodate the travel arrangements they have made. Al least one
member will wish {0 speak

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Please call my office as soon as
possible to confirm recelpt of this mamo.

c¢:; Chairman Deason
Mary Bane
Chuck Hill
Steve Tribble
Bev DeMello
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As you can see, the.e are many discrepancies that must be addressed by the full
Commission. Again, I sincerely urge you to reconsider SSU’s rate approval to
right this injustice, not only to Hernando County, but to all impacted residents
of the State of Florida.

Sincerely,
/ <
_ﬂpg&&u<§' S A
June Ester; Vice Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

JE : com
pe: Board of County Commissioners
The Honorable Virginia Brown-Waite, State Senator
Charles Hill, Director, Water and Wastewater Division, FPSC
Charles B. Hetrick, County Administrator
Richard W. Radacky, Utilities Director






